
January 29th, 1931.

Mr. G. M. Seat. 
Montreal, P. Q,.

Dear Mr. Gest,

I have a note from Mr, Beatty this 
morning, saying that unfortunately he 
In Western Canada at the time of the *ew Year, so 
that he oannot speak over the broadcast as you suggest.

His suggestion is that you yourself 
deliver this address from the Library.

Since Dr. Martin has arranged for 
you all the details in the International Kook-up 
I take it that there is nothing further that I can 
do for you in this matter.

will ’>e absent

Yours faithfully,
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